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From: rosie@ertinet.com

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 2:33 AM

To: Oded Rose <od@amcham.co.il>

11-22, About ESGgo AMCAM ' |2 N1 V17T ESG - nirx'721a1 ninnoninSubject: RE: Emailing:
CON - Nov 22, Intel ESG Amcham November 2022, ISCMA PRES. 22.11.22, Programa
Responsible supply chains 20112022 -Final, Salesforce US x IL - ESG Event
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From: Oded Rose <od@amcham.co.il>

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 6:14 PM

To: rosie@ertinet.com

About ESGgo AMCAM CON - ,11-22 3j2* |2 1R 17T - ESG nir¥7i20 ninnann :Subject: Emailing
.Nov 22, Intel ESG Amcham November_ 2022, ISCMA PRES

22.11.22, Programa Responsible supply chains 20112022 -Final, Salesforce US x IL - ESG Event

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
attachments:

About ESGgo AMCAM CON - Nov 11-22 2j' |2 N1 0177 - ESG niry71a1 ninnosnin
22 Intel ESG Amcham November_2022 ISCMA PRES. 22.11.22 Programa Responsible supply
chains 20112022 -Final Salesforce US x IL - ESG Event
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World’s Largest
Enterprise Apps Company

Leader in Leader in Leader in
Philanthropy Innovation Culture
Top 100 #1 Most #1 Best $21F-32§
Companies Innovative Workplaces
that Care CompdnleS Japan, Argentina, France $] 7,:'3280
6 vears in a row Spain, Germany, the UK
y & the Netherlands §13.3B
People Forbes $10.58
$8.4B
s $6.7B "7
$54B FY16
o $4.1B FY15
$3.1B Fvis

*High end of FY23 revenue
guide of $30.9B to $31.0B

$2.3B  Fvi3






Business is the Greatest Platform for Change

1% Equity 1% Time 1% Product Net zero

$588M 7.5M 50K 100% S

all-time giving volunteer hours nonprofits

in FY22
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salesforce

Sustainability Vision:

We’'re bringing the full power of Saleajorce to create a sustainable future by

accelerating the world to net zero, leading the nature positive movement, and
energizing the ecopreneur revolution.

salesforce

100%

renewable CORE VALUES

=nersy TRUST

CUSTOMER SUCCESS |
INNOVATION |
EQUALITY
SUSTAINABILITY

Net Zero
Cloud






Salesforce Net Zero Journey

=

salesforce

Reduce emissions and
align full value chain to
the global trajectory of
~50% emissions
reductions by 2030, and
+90% emission
reductions by 2040.

Commit publicly to the
shared, global goal of
achieving a just and
equitable transition to
net zero emissions, in line
with a 1.5°C future.

Compensate for any
remaining emissions by
purchasing renewable energy
and carbon credits of high
credibility, impact, and
co-benefits.
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Salesforce Commits to Investing $100 Million to Scale
and Commercialize Carbon Removal Technologies

o T The FMC is a coalition of companies using their purchasing power
gl rsl:.t. Movers tocreateea rly markets for innovative clean technologies
cooom Coalition

salesforce






Most Businesses Are Not
Ready to Make This Shift

99-,

CEOs say sustainability say their business is
is important to underprepared for
their business climate change






Governments Are
Pushing Us to Do More

Proposal requiring firms to identify and
2022 resolve labor abuses and environmental
damage in supply chains

SEC proposed changes that would Listed Chinese companies will have
2022 require climate-related disclosures 2022 to disclose how they manage their
in financial reports environmental footprint

/ SEBI mandates Top 1000 listed
-«

202 -I Brazilian Securities Commission 4 &

)

2022 companies to furnish Business o ey et e
gﬁgfa?gghb.”'@ygggort 202 'I Singapore Exchange must

include climate disclosures in
their sustainability reports

establishes criteria and requirements
for the ESG disclosure - §

@ R
200 large financial institutions

202 ] covered by the FMC Act to start

making cllmate related disclosures
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How do you know if you’re on
track for your sustainability goals?
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Climate Action Dashboard

a Climate Action Dashboard Carbon Emission Forecast Renewable Energy

Efficiently manage
sustainability data

Total Carbon Emission Scope 1 Emissions Scope 2 Market Based

35 v 242.28% 63 v 242.28% 64.8 ¥ 242.289% SSé
o Emission Breakup Emissions by Country Scope-wise Emissions
Automate supplier
. . . 50K
emissions tracking
(tCO2e) é 30K ?:\

Forecast & reduce risk

Commercial Building @ Data Center Facility
® Travel @ Vehicles 0 100

2019 2020 2021

{scope1 @ Scope2 @ Scope3
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. Q Search Salesforce *

Net Zero Home Vv Stationary Asset Carbon Footprints Vv Stationary Asset Energy Use Vv Scope 3 Hub Vv Science-Based Targets More ¥
ANNN/IL /N~

O I | I l I I I | { a Climae:Action Dashbosrd Overview Carbon Emission Forecast Renewable Energy | Today’s Tasks
Business Region Asset Asset Type Report Date mipare T Review Salesfol
Al Al All Current Year Previous Year

Create Sustainz

Review Present

Disparate data across regions, sources and
emissions type is brought together in one e e
system built upon the GHG protocols. S
Accuracy and visualization of data in ’ ' Agproals

easy-to-digest charts allow your ' y "\« n Needs Allo
Sustainability Manager to share the : v. :

. . . g 1 140 Mission St FY21
reports with C-Suite with confidence. Sy I posemmenitegon

Total Allocated R. 1,01

Senterfadllty 2018 2019 0 Total Renewable ... 1,45
< o Scope 2 3 Total Ef C 10,5
Powered by ReportDate @ Scope1 @ Scof Yg:ﬂ:ﬂ:’e‘gd;: 105
Contributors Building Energy Consumption Electricity Consumption and Carbon Intensity Bremington Commc
Allocation Status: Nee:
Scope 1 emissions: Direct emissions from the company's Toul Revevabl .. 147
PRT . Total Emissions Top Contributing Cities Total Energy Con... 10,5
assets (e.g., buildings and equipment) Total Renewable .. 69
50K Tokyo D . ® . [¢] Emissions in tCO2e
.« e . .. e L T East FY
Scope 2 emissions: Indirect emissions from the aox \/\/ L= @ ‘ g ® o oyt
company's purchased assets (e.g., heating) & 3 wo @ [ () @) @ o= o llocatad 8= 122
) 7. S —rs =t D n‘\‘j . . . ‘ . A0z ;o:a: ;nemy C;n 23
Scope 3 emissions: All other indirect emissions across . . S ® ® ®
. . Chioda
the entire company's value chain. Learn more ciy
a 8 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Data Center Equipment Office Company Shuttle Other
The Greenhouse Gas (GHG) protocols: : start Year
@ Data Center @ Equipment Company Shuttle Other

The globally recognized accounting and reporting
standard for emissions. Learn more
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https://ghgprotocol.org/about-us

#

https://ghgprotocol.org/about-us
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Net Zero Home W Stationary Asset Carbon Foctprints Vv Stationary Asset Energy Use Vv Scope 3 Hub Vv Science-Based Targets More W

Insights

The dashboard reveals a
key insights the Company’g N Al Al e Al
emissions.

a Scope 3 Procurement Dashboard

35ktco2 - . 648 cup“ v‘, '
In this example, you can
see insights on Scope 3
emissions.

Scope 3 Procurement Emissions for GHG Scope 3 categories Emissions comparison over a period of time

Report Date
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Fuel & Energy @ Capital Goods @ Upstream Fuel & Energy @ Car ( ® Upstream

@ Purchase @ Transport ® Purchase
Report Date

5S10NS acCross

Scope 3 emissions: Indirect emi

the entire company's value chain

-ally makes

up the ITJ](_'H'H:“,‘ of a companys emissions.

il

Supplier Emissions (year over year) Expenses by Suppliers

Scope 3 Emissions in 2019 (tCO2e) Scope 3 Emissions in 2020 (tCO2e) %% Change in Emissions Expense in corporzate currency






Supplier
Portal

Home My Orders My Sales Data Knowledge & Training
The portal contains a data
capture form, as well as Helo; Pabiol >
helpful learning content that How can we help?

helps suppliers understand

what the company is trying to Type to search
do.

3 YouTube Player

=z welo

Commitment

to Net Zero
Powered by: @
< % " My Learning
W Supplier Net Zero Questionnaire
& W We would like to invite you share your sustainability efforts to help us g et W Decommended Tt

aain intelleaence on sustainable procurement practices in market.
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Advance Account Forecast Set ~ What If Analy

Net Zero Cloud What If Scenario
Year 2018 to 2032

What-If analysis to evaluate

the different actions you Carbon Emmisions Forecast by Year n/:‘?east‘j‘fmi?;amete
can take and how it would

. . Current Forecast | What If Scenario Scope 3 GHG Catego
Impact their carbon

Business

emISSIOI’]S, hel |n our Percent Increase
PIng ¥ i

company to plan for the
future in real time.

Renewables

Solar

Percent Increase

Stationary Assets

Commercial Building

Percent Increase

Country

USA

Powered by:

Forecast Scenario

Current Forecast Scenario

3,722,312 tcoze 1,251,341 tcoz2e

Change by 2030 ~ 66.28%

W

& W
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The Path to Net Zero

Measure Analyze

Insights-Driven Strategy for
Plan Execution

Data Collection
& Visualization






Take Action

We all play a role. Make zero happen.

netzero.salesforce.com




http://netzero.salesforce.com

http://netzero.salesforce.com



Dlvefs e‘d hlgh |mpact
climaté b@%h portfolios

\3! SOA

SUSTANABLE OCEAN ALLIANCE

A&

&% Pdcihd}hd

Remote si"srng & Ito 1

capture
protect forests

* Deploying microbiology to

address climate change

révoluhonlze reforestation

.

Direct air capture
technology

salesforce





Intfroducing:
Net Zero Marketplace

Purchase carbon credits with
a trusted & transparent
experience

Discover projects aligned to
your values

Manage portfolio with
stakeholders

Engage Everyone in Climate Action

Hor

me

Browse Projects Trust Ecopreneurs

90

ecopreneurs ]

Home > Nature Based Solutions

Northern Kenya

Rangelands Project
Africa | Forestry & Land Use | VCS & CCBA

Improves grassland health and sequesters
carbon in the soils of community
rangelands in northern Kenya by making...

$21.00 usD/tco2e

countries

salesforce

Nature Based Solutions

Katingan Peatland
Restoration
Asia | Forestry & Land Use | VERRA & CCB

biomass and soil emissions through

$15.38 USD/tCO2¢e

Coltzingo Improved Forest

Management
Central America | Forestry & Land Use | CAR

Prevented peatland clearing and massive Small rural communities manage their

communal forests for growth, sustainable

improved fire management and sustaina... management and prevention of fires and...

$15.38 USD/tCO2e

GA | October ‘22






We're Sharing Our Playbook
to Accelerate Climate Action

Supplier Sustainability Landing Page

salesforce. com/compony/sustolndblllty/suppller SUStOInCIbI“ty

Sustainability for Salesforce Suppliers Trail

trailhead.salesforce. com/en/content/Iearn/modules/sustamablllty for-salesforce-suppliers

Climate Action Plan - Supplier Enablement

salesforce.com/content/dam/web/en_ u's/'www/ossets/pdf/reports/soIesforce—clim

ate-action-plan-2021.pdf

Our Supplier Sustainability Whitepaper

salesforce.com/content/dam/web/en_us/www/documents/white-papers/salesforc

e-emissions-supplier-enablement.pdf

Stakeholder Impact Report - Supply Chain

https://stakeholderimpactreport.salesforce.com/governance/supply-chain-respons

ibility

Net Zero Cloud Trailmix

https:/[trailhead.salesforce.com/users/jstrahler/trailmixes/net-zero

QP o e b Svon oy S A e

Creqhng a sustainable
future, together.

-~

(11
& T@ We need to apply every strategy
e possible fo protect and preserve the
planet.”

Marc Benioff
Chair & Co-CEO

<~ Our purchasing power
; is a force for good
L i b It e

e |

Emissions. Reduction

Reducing Value Chain

Emissions by Enabling P
Supplier Action

Salesforce, Inc. Confidential Information

20



https://www.salesforce.com/company/sustainability/supplier-sustainability/

https://trailhead.salesforce.com/en/content/learn/modules/sustainability-for-salesforce-suppliers

https://www.salesforce.com/content/dam/web/en_us/www/assets/pdf/reports/salesforce-climate-action-plan-2021.pdf

https://www.salesforce.com/content/dam/web/en_us/www/documents/white-papers/salesforce-emissions-supplier-enablement.pdf

https://stakeholderimpactreport.salesforce.com/governance/supply-chain-responsibility

https://stakeholderimpactreport.salesforce.com/governance/supply-chain-responsibility

https://stakeholderimpactreport.salesforce.com/governance/supply-chain-responsibility

https://trailhead.salesforce.com/users/jstrahler/trailmixes/net-zero

https://trailhead.salesforce.com/users/jstrahler/trailmixes/net-zero









Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving
certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how
attachments are handled.



